

EDUCATOR & PROFESSIONAL COACH

DEANDRE T. RICHBURG

GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: 843.209.6588 DeAndreTerrell47@gmail.com 2935 Antique Oak Circle, Unit 60, 32792

PERSONAL PROFILE

A seasoned Educator and Professional Coach with hands—on experience in all levels of education, athletics, mentorship and leadership. Having a vast professional background has allowed me to develop a unique and effective teaching/coaching style that has allowed me to excel in any professional setting.

COACHING EXPERIENCE

- Head Freshman Football Coach Lyman High School
- Assistant Varsity football– Lyman High School
- Strength and Conditioning-Lyman High School
- Assistant Wrestling Coach Lyman High School
- Head Boys & Girls Varsity Track
 Coach Lyman High School
- Assistant Football and Track Coach
 Winter Springs High School

EDUCATION HISTORY

NEWBERRY COLLEGE

Bachelor of Science in Physical Education – Graduated Fall 2013

- · Minor in Coaching
- Intel Teach Technology Certification
- President, Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc.
- · Orientation Leader
- Student Ambassador
- Team Captain, Football Team

WORK EXPERIENCE

LYMAN HIGH SCHOOL - LONGWOOD, FL

Assistant Athletic Director | 2019 - Present

- Directs and supervises gameday operations, athletic events and athletic clearances
- Evaluates and manages all athletic departments finances through tracking and logging procedures
- Advises student athletes financial collection and distribution for all athletic events and requirements

WINTER SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL - WINTER SPRINGS, FL

World History Teacher | 2015 - 2019

- Teacher of the year 2017-2018
- Prepare and administer grades, attendance and personal information for 175 students
- Established Parent communication processes to increase visibility of students academic and behavioral status
- Bear Academy Teacher academic support team that focused on improvement techniques to address and track the progress of low percentile students

LEADERSHIP & MENTORSHIP

- Orlando Science Center (15'-17') Full Time Educator & Camp Coordinator
- The Walt Disney Company (14'-16') Education Conservation Presenter, Animal Science & Environments
- Dutch Fork Elementary/Newberry High School (13') Intern
- Newberry College Resident Advisor (10' 12')
- Newberry College Football Team Team Captain (11' 13' seasons)
- Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. President (11' 13')